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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ 18-149, Gary Gonzalez, Personnel/HR WASD/ RE: Outside Employment Request for

Javier Reinis, Outside employment (j), (k), INQ 18-149

Attachments: Outside employment Memo 2014 amended (3).pdf; Gonzalez,Gary request.pdf

INQ 18-149 Gonzalez

From: Perez, Martha D. (COE)
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Gonzalez, Gary (WASD) <Gary.Gonzalez@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia
(COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Reinis, Javier (WASD) <Javier.Reinis@miamidade.gov>; Cotarelo, Antonio (WASD)
<Antonio.Cotarelo@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Gary Gonzalez, Personnel/HR WASD/ RE: Outside Employment Request for Javier Reinis, Outside employment
(j), (k), INQ 18-149

Dear Mr. Gonzalez,

You have inquired whether a conflict of interest would exist where Javier Reinis, an employee of the Miami-Dade County
Water & Sewer Department (WASD), has requested permission to engage in outside employment providing
maintenance/handyman services at two private dental offices.

Background
Mr. Reinis is employed as a GIS Field Technician in the Water Transmission & Distribution Division of WASD. The
Division operates and maintains water infrastructures for the County. His job responsibilities include performing
technical and field work in the area of water and wastewater infrastructure.

He is seeking to engage in outside employment in his private business as a handyman , specifically, performing the
following services: checking and/or replacing air conditioner filters, light bulbs; and, repairing locks, water faucets or
lamps, as needed, at two dental offices- Phanord & Associates and its affiliate, Sabal Palm Dental. These offices are not
County vendors. His work hours would occur outside his WASD hours or on the weekends and is not on an “on call”
basis. Mr. Reinis estimates that he would work approximately 4 hours a month on his outside employment.
Additionally, this work is not related to the type of work he performs at WASD.

Analysis
Sections 2-11.1(j) and (k) of the County Ethics Code prohibit County employees from engaging in outside employment
which would impair a County employee’s independence of judgment in the performance of his official duties thereby
creating a conflict between the employee’s public duties and private interests.

Inquiries concerning conflicting employment require consideration of a myriad of factors. See Outside Employment
Memo /Guidelines (attached). Based on the facts presented here, it is unlikely that Mr. Reinis’s outside employment
would impair his independence of judgment in the performance of his County duties at WASD as Field
Technician: Mr. Reinis’s work is not closely related to his work at WASD; the hours of employment for the dental
offices would not conflict with Mr. Reinis’s hours of employment at WASD; his work does not involve work with a
County vendor. See Section 2-11.1(j) and (k), County Ethics Code; A.O. 7-1
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As a reminder, pursuant to Section 2-11, Miami-Dade County Code, County employees are required to request
permission for outside employment from their supervisor on a yearly basis. In addition, Section 2-11.1(k)(2) requires
filing a financial disclosure form on a yearly basis. County employees are also cautioned that they may not engage in any
activity which would require them to disclose confidential information acquired by reason of their official position, nor
use such information directly or indirectly for their personal gain or benefit. See Section 2-11.1(h), County Ethics Code.

This opinion is based on the facts as presented. If any of these facts change, or if you have further questions, please
contact us.

Sincerely,

Martha D. Perez
Staff Attorney
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY COMMISSION ON ETHICS & PUBLIC TRUST
19 West Flagler St. Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
(305)350-0656
PEREZMD@miamidade.gov
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From: Ethics (COE)
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>
Subject: FW: Outside Employment Request for Javier Reinis

Please handle.

From: Gonzalez, Gary (WASD)
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:43 AM
To: Ethics (COE) <ethics@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Saller, Timothy R. (WASD) <Timothy.Saller@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Outside Employment Request for Javier Reinis

This communication is to request an Opinion for an Outside Employment request for Javier Reinis.

Javier Reinis is a GIS Field Technician in our Water Transmission & Distribution Division. He is self-employed through his
private business but is not incorporated. Mr. Reinis does not plan to do any business with Miami-Dade County.
According to the employee, he performs all his work at Phanord & Associates Dental office and Sabal Pam Dental offices.
His work consists of light maintenance of the two offices for approximately 2 hours per month per visit. These jobs are
performed after hours or weekends. Our Deputy director feels there could be a possible conflict and is requesting an
opinion from your office.

Attached are other pertinent documents for your review.
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Gary Gonzalez, Personnel Technician
Human Resources Division
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department
786-552-8402
www.miamidade.gov/water
Connect With Us on Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube






